

Profile

K.Anuradha



Designation : Assistant Professor
Department Mathematics
Date of Birth 04/10/1973
E-Mail ID anuradhak242@gmail.com
Mobile 9441130721

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1994	St.Theresas College, Eluru	86%
PG	1996	Siddhartha College, Vijayawada	72%
M.Phil.	2019	Acharya Nagarjuna University	70%
Ph.D.	-	-	-

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2002-2006	Lecturer	Kakatiya Degree College, Vijayawada
From 2007 to till date	Assistant professor	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	Linear Algebra, Vector Calculus, Abstract Algebra, Analytical skills
2018-2019	Linear Algebra, Vector Calculus, Quantitative Techniques, Abstract Algebra
2019-2020	Real analysis, Abstract Algebra, Number Theory
2020-2021	Abstract algebra, Analytical Skills, Number Theory
2021-2022	Linear Algebra, Number Theory, Analytical Skills
2022-2023	Abstract Algebra, Linear Algebra, Special Functions, Analytical Skills

Research Profile:

Research Area Algebra

Research Publications: <

https://docs.google.com/document/d/12luvSi4H7uSG5O6bIVdJ1T9dtY_Ass3-/edit?usp=sharing&oid=107454960483898675289&rtpof=true&sd=true >

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars / Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018	Seminars, Conferences,PDP	3
2018-2019	Conferences ,PDP	2
2019-2020	FDP ,International Conference	2
2020-2021	FDP, International Conference	5
2021-2022	Conference,PDP	2
2022-2023	Conference	1